From- ‘Redacted ‘

Sent: 11/18/2011 2:34:25 PM
To: 'gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov' (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS);
jack.fulcher@cpuc.ca.gov' (jack.fulcher@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: NTP&S

Also, please include John going forward, as | am moving to a new department within PG&E
and John will be taking over. Thanks again.

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 02:29 PM

To: 'gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov' <gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: 'jack.fulcher@cpuc.ca.goV' <jack.fulcher@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: NTP&S

Thanks Gurbux, you too. Once Jack sends us a few time slots for the week after Thanksgiving
we will let you know what works best for us. Thanks again, and enjoy your holiday!

David

From: Kahlon, Gurbux [mailto:gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 02:27 PM
To:[Redacted |

Cc: Fulcher, Jack <jack.fulcher@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: NTP&S

David, the week afler Thanksgiving would be fine too. | will not be in on Tuesday and Wed. Soifitis
not next Monday, we will do it in the following week. Have a great Thanksgiving!

Gurbux

From:[Redacted i _ |
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 2:25 PM

To: Kahlon, Gurbux

Cc: Fulcher, Jack

Subject: Re: NTP&S

Thanks Gurbux. | need to check with our team first to make sure Monday will work -- | have a
feeling it is too short of notice, especially with the holiday around the corner. Can Jack please
send us a few options for either early next week or right after Thanksgiving?

Thanks,
David

From: Kahlon, Gurbux [mailto:gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov}
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Sent: Friday. November 18, 2011 02:21 PM
TolRedacted

Cc: Fulcher, Jack <jack.fulcher@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: NTP&S

David: Jack is going to set up a meeting for Monday morning. He will send you the appointment.

Gurbux Kahlon

Manager, Market Structure, Costs and Natural Gas Branch
Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco Ca 94102

Tel: 415-703-1775

E-mail: gkk@cpuc.ca.gov
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